

GIOVANNI INNAMORATO

FrontEnd Designer, Project Manager
and WordPress Architect

Bari_ ITALY
designcode@outlook.it
(+39) 338 7001387
VAT. 08164840723

pixelburst.net
behance.net/pixel_burst
dribbble.com/Pixel_Burst

Biography_

Hello, I'm a young Web Designer, WordPress Architect and Project Manager. I live in Italy. I'm graduated on Product Design. Then I continued my study on web programming and on WordPress sphere. Now I'm a self-employed. I have five years of work experience in various positions. I love to travel, web, all design arts, astronomy, fitness and technology.

Experience_

Web Designer and WP Developer Junior at WebPlease - Bari (2013)

Creating of simple WordPress websites and plugins.
Developing of simple widgets and scripts.

Web Designer and WP Manager Middle at WebSelf - Remote (2013-2016)

Installation and customization of WordPress themes.
Creation of HTML web pages, logos and mail marketing. FrontEnd developing of WordPress themes.
Ticketing support. Scouting of web trends.

FrontEnd Designer at SideaGroup - Remote (2017), Dinamiza and CreativeTweed - Remote (2018-now)

Developing of WordPress themes starting from PSD templates. Creation of HTML landing pages.

Admin and WP Architect Senior at PixelBurst - (2016-now)

Developing of WordPress themes and HTML templates.

Education_

Degree on Product Design at Polytechnic of Bari - 2011

I studied the process of developing of the industrial product, I learned to use graphics, 3D modelling and CAD software.

Master on Web Developing at PC Academy - Rome - 2013

I got an official certificate on Php and MySQL and improved my knowledge on HTML5, CSS3 and jQuery.

Udemy Certificate - online 2018

I improved my knowledge on Javascript and I learned the new tools and frameworks like Typescript and ES6.

Working on Agency

I learned the process about the web development on team from design to dev. Checking the code, RWD, cross-browsing, using preprocessor, GIT and more..

Foreign Languages_

English

Writing 8/10 - Reading 8/10
Speaking 6/10 - Listening 6/10

Skills Software/Tools_

Html5 Css3 Sass jQuery Javascript
Typescript PHP MySQL WordPress SEO
Fb Ads Adwords GIT Gulp Bootstrap UIKit
XD Design PhotoShop Illustrator MacOS
Windows Rhinoceros AutoCAD 2D

Portfolio / Pixelburst

Take a look at pixelburst.net

Project for agencies (others on request)

<http://www.derossioftalmica.com>
<https://fleetmilne.co.uk>
<http://beta.mistergo.it>
<https://www.fintrad.it>

Job Availability

Freelance with VAT

Full Remote
Remote + meetings

My Rates

25\$/hour - 150\$/day fee i.
or based on single project
or we can agree after..

